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201 North Franklin Street (33602)
Post Office Box 110

Tampa, Florida 33601-0110

Phone 813 483-1256
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leigh.a.hyer@ verizon.com

September 16, 2005 — VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL

Ms. Blanca S. Bayo, Director
Division of the Commission Clerk
and Administrative Services
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re: Verizon Florida Inc.’s Tariff Filing Pursuant to Florida Statutes 354.051 and
364.164 and Docket No. 030867-TL

Dear Ms. Bayo

Verizon Florida Inc. (“Verizon”) today filed a copy of a tariff submitted to the Division of
Competitive Markets and Enforcements to change rates for various services and
submitted to the Clerk’s office certain proprietary attachments. It has come to Verizon’s
attention that two of the tariff pages contained errors, which Verizon has corrected and
hand-delivered to the Clerk’s office. Verizon hereby requests that corrected Ninth
Revised Page 35 (clean and red-lined versions) of Section 6. Switched Access of the
Facilities for Intrastate Access tariff be inserted into the filing and the incorrect pages
removed.

If there are any questions regarding this matter, please contact me at 813-483-1256.
Respectfully submitted,
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